From: DOR Estate Tax

To: David Moe

Cc: DOR E Tax

Subject: RE: Ask a Quick Question online form
Date: Sunday, August 12, 2018 5:54:53 PM

Good Evening David,

The Department views:
e Real estate rentals held for investment as sourced to physical location of the real estate.
e Real estate rentals not held for investment by a real estate dealer (self-employment tax) as
intangible business assets sourced to the state of decedent's domicile.

In the case of your client holding the rentals for investment, the Washington estate tax would be
calculated off of net taxable estate, but the estate would then qualify to apportion (source the real
estate away from Washington) by using addendum #4.

Please email back if you have additional questions.
Sincerely,

Charles Wilson

Miscellaneous Tax Supervisor | Special Programs Division
Washington State Department of Revenue

6400 Linderson Way SW | Tumwater, WA 98501
PO Box 47477 | Olympia, WA 98504-7477

360/534-1444 | F 360/534-1499 | dor.wa.gov | charlesw@dor.wa.gov

Working together to fund Washington’s future

From: David L. Moe, Attorney via Washington Department of Revenue
[mailto;websiteteam r.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 1:15 PM

To: DOR Communications <DORCommunications@DOR.WA.GOV>
Subject: Ask a Quick Question online form

Subject: Estate Tax, Washington Domiciliary, California Rental Real Property

QUESTION:

My estate planning client moved to Washington State within the last several years. She holds
percentage interests in two multi-unit residential apartment buildings located in Southern
California. She believes sheis a

limited partner in a limited partnership. She is not a general partner, and

has no operational or management role. The general partner is an unrelated California person.
Clearly the real property is located in California. She holds the asset for investment purposes, and
receives income reported on Schedule E of her Federal income tax return. | find the "operated for a



true business purpose" test confusing in this context. Would this asset be subject to WA Estate Tax
assuming she is domiciled in Washington upon her death?

SENDER INFORMATION
Name: David L. Moe, Attorney
Email: davidmoe@maplevallevlaw.com
Mailing Address:

22128 SE 237th Street

Maple Valley Washington 98038
Phone Number: (425) 432-1277, Ext.
Fax Number: (425) 432-1280



From: David Moe

To: "Michelle Hulac-Morentin"
Subject: RE: Confirming e-mail
Date: Monday, August 06, 2018 3:40:00 PM

Thank you, Michelle!

My main question is—-in the event of Joan’s death (while domiciled in Washington State) still owning
her limited partnership interests in the two California real estate multi-tenant rental properties,
could the properties be transferred to her children without ancillary probate proceedings in a
California probate court? | understand California residents often are advised to use revocable living
trusts to avoid California’s probate system. If under California law, Joan’s limited partnership
interests are “intangible personal property” (like shares of stock, for example), then Washington law
should govern distribution upon her death of those such intangible property. Typically, in that event
Joan's Estate Executor would transmit to your company a certified death certificate, a Notarized
Affidavit confirming Washington as her last state of domicile, and written instructions designating
which persons receive her limited partnership percentage interests and in what portions. If we can’t
be confident an ancillary CA probate can be avoided without Joan placing her interests in the
California Limited Partnerships into a living trust, | would need to advise loan on that alternative. |
would also need information from your firm on how to retitle the limited partnership interests or
shares in such trust’s name, to be sure we are compliant with the applicable limited partnership
agreement(s),

Placing the limited partnership interests in a revocable trust could complicate an option that Joan {(or
the family member holding her durable financial power of attorney) might consider later, during her
lifetime, to legally avoid or minimize Washington’s Estate tax upon her death.

Washington State has a separate estate tax, applicable to portion of estates over the “exclusion
amount” of $2,193,000. The first $1,000,000 above that exclusion amount would be taxed at the
rate of 10%. Washington State currently has no gift tax. Unlike the federal death tax, Washington’s
estate tax is calculated without regard to inter vivos or lifetime gifts made by the decedent, at least
where no federal estate tax comes into play. A Washington domiciliary (or her duly authorized
agent) could make a substantial lifetime gift—even a “deathbed gift”, to avoid Washington’s death
tax on the gifted amount. For example, assuming her net estate to be $3,193,000 near the end of
her life, she could advance a combined gift of, say, $1,000,001~to her estate beneficiaries, thus
bring her net estate within the exclusion amount, and legally avoiding a Washington estate tax bill of
$100,000.

This preceding paragraph raises my concern over whether Washington State regards Joan’s
California limited partnership interests a subject to inclusion for determining Washington Estate tax.
The Washington estate tax clearly does not apply to “personal-use” out-of-state real property, such
as a vacation home or second home, held in a deeded form of ownership. It’s not as clear with
respect to Real property held solely for investment purposes—but it purports tax out-of-state real
property held in an LLC or partnership form of ownership and “operating for a true business
purpose.” It regards the latter as intangible personal property, and subject to the laws of the state of
domicile. | have already spoken to Washington DOR Estate Tax counsel for clarification. | am



awaiting their reply. | will not be surprised if they consider these assets intangible personal
property, and thus subject to inclusion for Washington estate tax calculation.

These links are to the Washington Department of Revenue Estate Tax pages:
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/other-taxes/estate-tax/estate-tax-apportionment-out-state-

property
https://dor.wa.gov/find-taxes-rates/other-taxes/estate-tax-tables#FilingThreshold

Thank you again for returning my call so promptly. | apologize for this overlong email.
Dave Moe

David Moe Attorney, P.S.
Telephone: 425-432-1277
Fax: 425-432-1280
Address:

22128 SE 237th

Maple Valley, WA 98038

Email: davidmoe@maplevalleylaw.com
url: http://www . maplevalleylaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual and
entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this communication in error, please notify this
firm immediately by collect call (425)-432-1277, or by reply to this communication.

From: Michelle Hulac-Morentin <michelle@suretygrp.com>
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 1:43 PM

To: David Moe <davidmoe@maplevalleylaw.com>

Subject: Confirming e-mail

Dear David,

It was nice speaking with you this afternoon. Please confirm that you have received this email. | will
reach out to our attorney today.

Best Regards,

Michelle Hulac-Morentin
Vice President



Surety Group, Inc.
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